CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
4800 WEST COPANS ROAD
COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

\PITAL OF THE WORLD®

TERRILL C. PYBURN
CITY ATTORNEY

KATHY MEHAFFEY
DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY

JEANNETTE CAMACHO
PUBLIC SAFETY LEGAL ADVISOR

July 17, 2024
EMAIL RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard L. Doody, Esq.

Richard L. Doody, Esq., P.A,,

2787 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Unit 314
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306
rdoody@ix.netcom.com

Re: Contract Extension No. 1
Special Magistrate Agreement

Dear Mr. Doody,

The first contract extension period for the Special Magistrate Agreement made, entered into, and retroactive
to the 9" day of August, 2021, by and between the City of Coconut Creek, Florida and Richard L. Doody
expires on August 9, 2024. Under the terms and conditions of the contract, the City would like to exercise
its option to extend this contract for an additional one (1) year term. This would constitute the first of two
possible extensions. If it is accepted and approved, it will begin August 10, 2024 and expire on August 9,
2025.

Please advise if a renewal of our current contract is acceptable to you. Kindly indicate the appropriate
information below and return this letter to my attention as soon as possible via email.

On behalf of the City of Coconut Creek, we look forward to continuing our long and successful business
relationship. Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me at 954-545-6608.

Sincerely,

outlC- o~

errill C. Pyburn
City Attorney

2{ Yes, | hereby agree to a one (1) extension of the contract.
No, | am unable to provide an extension of the contract for the following reason(s):

Fichard Doody  Hloni Prote 7[17(24

Name (print) Signature Date
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